From: Foi Enquiries

Sent: 08 July 2019 15:03

To: I

Subject: FOI-19-0916 - Football Pitches

Attachments: V3 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

ocor I

Thank you for your information request of 04 July 2019. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary search for
the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

I would like to request the following information: a) The number of football pitches operated by the council, including 5-a-
side and indoor facilities, which can be used free of charge by members of the public from the year 2010 to the present day,
broken down by year. b) The number of football pitches operated by the council, including 5-a-side and indoor facilities,
which members of the public must pay a fee to use, from the year 2010 to the present day, broken down by year.

Please note that football pitches are not operated by ACC, they are all managed by Sport Aberdeen.

ACC is unable to provide you with information on the number of football pitches operated by the council, including 5-a-side
and indoor facilities, which can be used free of charge by members of the public from the year 2010 to the present day,
broken down by year and the number of football pitches operated by the council, including 5-a-side and indoor facilities,
which members of the public must pay a fee to use, from the year 2010 to the present day, broken down by year as it is not
held by ACC. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice that
this information is not held by it.

As a duty to provide support and assistance, please see below the contact details for Sport Aberdeen, you can submit an FOI
request directly to them:

Freedom of Information Service
Business Development Division
Sport Aberdeen

Inspire

Beach Boulevard

ABERDEEN AB21 5HP

Telephone: 0845 601 3611
Email: sa-foi@sportaberdeen.co.uk

Website: www.sportaberdeen.co.uk

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act
2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

Access to Information Team
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